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List of Exports from the Port of Chatham for th« year 1844, with their (

Botated valae when shipped.
Quantity. Detcriptlon. Value.

, /

bushels Wheat £6,378 3
barrels Flour 3,140
bushels Peas , 307 9 6
do Oats 22 10
do. ......Barley 123 6 8
do Indian Com 34 16 5
do Potatoes 40 12 6

barrels Pot and Pearl Ash 368 8
Lard and Butter 9

bushels Cranberries 62 10
do Timothy Seed 21 17

feet Walnut Timber , 148
167,000 Standard Staves 2,506 18 S
100,000 West India do 161 9 3

7,430 lbs Hides 130
Furs and Skins 2,005

32,639

3,128

3,280
450

1,040

362
970
74

200
100

48,000

Total value of exports from Chatham £15,450 7

CHATHAM.
A Township in the County of Kent ; is bounded on the north by Sombra

and Dawn ; on the south-west by the township of Dover ; on the soudi-east
by the River Thames ; and on the north-east by Camden. Bear Creek runs
through the north-east corner of the township. Chatham contains 17,1 19 acres,
of which 3749 are under cultivation. The Canada Company possess 3400 acre
in the townsliip. Soil—fertile. - Timber—maple, black walnut, elm, oak, beeeh,
&C. Chatham is gettinff well settled. About a mile back from the river is »
considerable Scotch settlement.

Population, 799.

Ratable property in the township, £ 1 1 ,996.

CHINGUACOUSY.
A Township in the Home District ; is bounded on the north-east by the

township of Caledon and the Gore of Toronto ; on the north-west by Caledon
;

on the south-wes* by Esquesing ; and on the south-east by Toronto township.
In Chin^acousy 74,977 acres are taken up, 26,266 of which are under cultiva-
tion. This is one of the best settled townships in the Home District, containing
excellent land, and many good farms. The timber is principally hardwood,
with a small portion of pine intermixed : the land mostly rolling. The River
Credit runs through the south and west of the township, and the Etobicoke
River through the east and centre. Excellent wheat is grown in this and the
adjoining townships. There are one grist and seven saw mills in Chinguacousy.

Population in 1842, 3965.

Ratable property in the township, £59,?52.

CHIPICAN LAKE.
A small Lake in the township of Samia, about six acres in extent ; two miles

north of Port Samia. It is separated from Lake Huron by a ridge of high land.

CHIPPEWA.
A large Village, situated partly in the township of Willoughby, and partly in

Stamford ; the two portions being divided by the Chippewa, or Welland
River. That portion of the village situated in Stamford was laid out in 1816,
•ad the portion in Willoughby about ten years since. Chippewa derives ite
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